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¥arch 17, 1940

¥re. Cameron McKenzie
Editor, Friday, Inc.
114 B, 32nd. St.
New York City, N.Y.

Dear Cameron,

Enclosed 18 & memc on the Dies committes conteining sbhout as much materisl
as I thought you could use in a 2,000 word piece, Also enclosed m=s s sort
of appendix are several sheets of notes which follow the sequence of the

stuff in the memo,

I have restricted my self to things which, from my voluminous files of

clippings, appear never to have been used,

In the earlier phece on the Smith committee you will find something as yet
unused on the new counsel for the Dies commi ttee, Robert X, Lynch, one of

the more rrominent police court laswyers hereebouts, I believe that it you

speak of it to & lawyer you will find that it is‘juét about enough to get

. &y disberment nroce-dings underwey in New York, I regret that the situstion

here is undoubtedly otherwise, The citation on that case, which I bellieve Izfax:
forgot to give you, is: United S3etes, plaintiff, v, Freser S, Gardner,
defendent, Criminel No, 64681, The demurrer in vhick the comnittee’s counsel
aXimgmexiNatzXhw partner alleges that the Dies Committee 1s $1lege) rune 8

single-sraced typevrittan pages.

“hen are we going to get squared sway: I think we cught to even if it means

I have to0 meke g trip to XY again. -

How are sales holding up: ¥ell, I hope,



